

Kent Lundgren
Hjalmar Gullbergs väg 12
SE-224 66 LUND
070 606 9876
lundgren.kent@gmail.com
@kentlundgren



CV 1 (2)
Date
2024-04-25

BORN 7 June

LANGUAGE Swedish, English (fluent)

CV på WWW Website <http://se.linkedin.com/in/kentlundgren>
www.kentlundgren.se

Business Controller

With this application, you are gaining a Business Controller with a keen interest in linking economics, project follow-up, various key performance indicators, etc., to exciting and significant operations. Throughout my journey in financial management and controlling, both in the private and public sectors, I have engaged in budgeting, forecasting, monthly financial statements, cost calculations, improving and implementing templates/reports, and working with key figures and target reporting within various IT/BI systems.

Briefly about my roles as Business Controller and Economist:

Within Adecco/Sodexo, Tetra Pak, in Lund I work as a part-time consultant- *Finance Business Partner* with traditional controller duties.

Within the municipality of Eslöv, I work centrally with accounting, the facility registers.

Within Lund University - I worked as an economist with, among other things, compiling budgets, making financial statements, forecasts, project reporting, managing the researchers' contracts.

Within Trafikverket Inv, I developed financial management and the follow-up of key figures.

Within the State Board of Institutions, monthly reporting and quality indicators were developed.

Within Katrineholm Energi, I was responsible for the finances of several underlying companies.

Within SCA's management team, we developed a new business concept and balanced scorecard.

Worked in management team with finances, goals, key figures and quality indicators to connect finances and operations. I often try to have a helicopter perspective to be able to compare my own work with that of others, and thus learn from the experiences of other people/groups.

Believes a lot in developing the use of IT systems that enable good routines and clear communication. Worked a lot with Excel (Pivot tables etc), and with financial systems such as Raindance, SAP and Agresso, as well as BI-systems such as QlikView, Power BI and Hypergene. New AI systems, LLMs such as ChatGPT, GPT-4, and Copilot are advancing rapidly! However, the "regular" Office suite, including Excel, is also essential for creating clear reports and presentations.

I also have experience working on a non-profit basis within idea-based organizations such as parent cooperatives, Bjärred Saltsjöbad and a Wind Power Association; and as an accountant in "Solar Region Skåne" and "Majblomman i Lund".

Employment	
2023–2024 Acting Controller	Adecco/Sodexo , Tetra Pak in Lund - I work as a consultant with traditional controller duties in an exciting environment.
2022–2023 Economist	Eslöv municipality , worked as a central accounting economist.
2018–2022 Economist	Lund University Proactively followed up world-leading research and teaching financially.
2015–2017 Controller	The Swedish Transport Administration Followed up the timetable, documents and reporting for the roads and railways being built in southern Sweden ("Småland").
2013-2014 substitute Teacher	Thoren Business School Trained and substituted as an economics teacher.
2012–2013	<i>Job search and studies, started among other things teacher training in autumn 2013</i>
2010–2011 Acting Controller	The Swedish National Board of Institutional Care (SiS) Responsible for the economy in the southern region of Sweden, 2,800 employees.
2009–2010	Parental leave (Elin)
2006–2008 Business Controller	Katrineholm Energi AB Responsible for finances in Katrineholm Energi, 90 employees; reported to "Tekniska verken", Linköping, 1200 employees.
2006	Parental leave (Erik)
2001-2005 Business Controller	SCA Packaging Sweden AB, division Display in Norrköping Responsible for finance and administrative manager in Norrköping, 70 employees; reported to SCA headquarters, 40,000 employees..
1999–2001 Teacher, PhD Student	Växjö University Research student and teacher in business administration (2001-2006 employed as an extra teacher).
1998–1999 Environmental expert	ÅF-Energikonsult , Borlänge Environmental expert at the regional office in Borlänge, 10 employees.
1995–1998 PhD Student	The International Institute for Industrial Environmental Economics , (IIIEE), Lund. Responsible for the environmental economics part of an interdisciplinary project. Three institutions investigated the competitiveness of bioenergy.
1990–1991 Economist	Kalmar Nation , Lund. Responsible for the nation's economy for a year, which led to further economic studies between 92-94.
Education	
1995–1998	Degree of licentiate , Environmental Economics, IIIEE, Lund University.
1992–1994/1999	Master of Social Science-Major in Business Administration , Lund Univ.
1988–1992	Degree of Master of Science (MSc) in Mechanical engineering , with a focus on logistics, economics and energy, LTH, Lund University.
Courses	
2022	Business development - agile strategy, digitization, 5 credits.
2021	Digital competence and learning, 7,5 credits.
2014	Digital media and learning, Malmö University, 15 credits. IT technology in the network society, 15 credits.
2008–2009	Certified coach according to the ICF regulations, 130 hours.